JAMES L. HOLLOWAY OF COUNSEL





Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP 2400 First Street, Suite 300 Fort Myers, Florida 33901

p 239.337.6712 f 239.208.5458e jholloway@hahnlaw.com

hahnlaw.com

James L. Holloway is Of Counsel in Hahn Loeser's Fort Myers office and is a member of the firm's Litigation practice area, where he works on complex commercial litigation disputes. He handles cases throughout all phases of litigation, including drafting pleadings, directing discovery, and researching and drafting dispositive motions.

James's experience spans both state and federal court, including actions involving workers compensation, premises liability, eminent domain and code enforcement matters.

Professional History

- Of Counsel, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2021-present.
- Staff Attorney, School District of Lee County, 2020-2021.
- Assistant County Attorney, Lee County Attorney's Office, 2013-2020.
- Assistant Public Defender, Public Defender 20th Judicial Circuit Fort Myers, United States, 2009-2013.
- Associate, The Wilbur Law Firm, 2007-2009.

Admissions

- State of Florida, 2007.
- United States District Court Middle District of Florida, 2013.
- United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, 2013.

Education

- University of Florida, Fredric G. Levin College of Law, J.D., 2007.
- University of Florida, B.A., Political Science and Government, 2004.

Memberships & Affiliations

- Calusa Chapter American Inns of Court, member.
- Isaac Anderson Jr. Bar Association, member.
- Lee County Bar Association, member.
- Florida Association of Criminal Defense Attorneys, member.

Community Involvement

• Volunteer, J.O.Y (Jesus Ordered Youth), 2007-present.